Amoco Production Company (USA)

Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

S. J. Okerson : \

District Supenntendent g mE|VED

January 6, 1983 JAN 21 1983
File: $J0-29-WF AR%AC'O?F}CE

Re: Downhole Commingling of
The State "W" Well No. 1
South Carlsbad Morrow and Atoka Gas Pools
1980"' FNL x 1980' FEL
Section 3, T-23-S, R-26-F
Eddy County, New Mexico

Cities Service Company
P. 0. Box 1919
Midland, TX 79702

Gentlemen:

Amoco Production Company, as operator of the State "W Well No. 1, hereby
notifies you that we have applied to the NMOCD for Administrative Approval
to downhole commingle the subject well.

Our plans are to place a packer above the Morrow and Atoka gas zones and
produce both through a single tubing string. Commingling will enhance the
economic operation of the well and allow us to economically recover the
remaining reserves.

If you have no objections to the commingling, sign below and forward one
copy to the NMOCD in Santa Fe, one copy to the NMOCD in Artesia, one copy to
this office and retain one copy for your records. Addressed, stamped
envelopes have been provided for your convenience.

Yours very truly, APPROVAL
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